Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 10:57 AM

To: notice@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Pyrargyrite var. Ruby Silver from Proafo Mine

The weekly update of new mineral specimens has just been posted to my web site. Per your
request, this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Turquoise crystals on Quartz with Goethite from Bishop Mine, Virginia
— Chenevixite from Volcano-Sunnyside Mine, Arizona

- Papagoite* from New Cornelia Mine, Arizona

— Sulphohalite* from Searles Lake, California

- Natrolite from Horseshoe Dam, Arizona

— Wherryite* from Mammoth Mine, Arizona

— Almandine Garnet from Fort Collins, Colorado

- Gold in Quartz from Badger Mine, California

- Variscite from Itumbiara, Brazil

— Corundum from San Jacinto Mountains, California

— Carrollite from Kamoye Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo (Zaire)
- Hydroxyl-herderite and Quartz on Beryl from (Maine Feldspar Quarry), Mount Apatite,
Maine

- Pyrargyrite var. Ruby Silver from Proafio Mine, Mexico

— Calcite on Calcite from Staunton Quarry, Virginia

- Fluorite with Quartz from Jamner, India

- Bournonite from Yaogangxian Tungsten Mine, China

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Xuebaoding Mountain near Pingwu, China

— Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from San Antonio Mine, Bolivia

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Shigar Valley, Pakistan

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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End Message 1



